FOLOOOD2A B

— HHIURCRERRII OIS

100168478231

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) \
o

1 s
[] Pickup [ war [ ma 0N

{Business Entity Name)

(E)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Groark, Rita [rgroark@mwe.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 2:.04 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Hamburger, Paul

Subject: Pau! M. Hamburger, P.C.

Please change the address for File No. F04000003832, Paul M. Hamburger, P.C. to the following address:
____..-—"—_———-‘

Paul M. Hamburger, P.C.
Proskauer

1001 Pennsyivania Avenue, NW
Suite 400 South

Washington, DC 20004-2533

Rita Groark

Paralegal

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
227 W. Menroe St.

Chicago, IL 60606-5096
312-984-6497

Fax: 312-8984-7700
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federat tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending te another party any transaction or matter herein.

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a
private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by
replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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Please visit hitp:.//www.mwe.com/ for more information about our Firm.

NI N ek Wal



